

Pastoral Council Minutes

February 5, 2018

We, Blessed Sacrament Parish are a Christ-Centered Community;
Committed to Worship the Father;
Committed to Respond to the Spirit's Gifts;
Committed to Loving Service to All God's People.

Attendance

Facilitator: [Jo Stone](#)
[Vince Stricker](#)
[Susan Churchill](#)
[Bob Sylvester](#)
[David Elliot](#)
[John Gianola](#)
[Joe Gresham](#)
[Molly Linehan](#)

[Rick Brennan](#)
[Tom McLane](#)
[Kay Margocee](#)
[Colleen O'Neill](#)
[John Finnell](#)
[Matthew Crabtree](#)
[Peg Nagem](#)
[John Hanna](#)

[Travis Green](#)
[Bob Lucas](#)
[Jeanne Haas](#)
[Natalie Zellers](#)
[Mark Haas](#)
[Joe Jenkins](#)
Guest
[Don Churchill](#)
[April McLane](#)

7:00 pm [Opening Prayer](#) (Bob Lucas)

7:10 pm [Kudos](#) (All)

- Rick Brennan for his presentation of "Selma". People very interested in another similar event in the future. There was lot of open sharing of attendees about the movie and its content. Joe Jenkins recently watched "Heroin(e)" and suggested it as a future movie.
- Father's recent homilies on vocations have been excellent.
- Jeff and Monica Patton are the core of liturgical environment committee and are doing an excellent job.
- Matt Muller is doing a great job as basketball coach for Blessed Sacrament 6-8 years old.
- Mark Haas is doing a great time with the youth - There were 11 youth at last Sunday's youth event.
- The first reconciliation for our children last weekend was well done.

7:20 pm [General Parishioner Concerns](#) (All)

- None

7:21 pm **Staff Concerns** (Father John)

- The energy efficiency team still meets regularly. There was a 29% reduction in usage last year. Their next project is new windows for gym.
- The social justice committee still functioning and making plans for new events.
- The vocation committee very active.
- The theme during Lent will be “A call to Holiness”. There will be a lot of emphasis on the saints.
- Finance committee report is this weekend. They have done a fine job. Special thanks to Natalie and Carla for their work. Father John will add a letter to encourage increased donations to support our budget deficit issues. Expenses are up.

7:25 pm **Old Business** (All)

- Staff Appreciation Day (Father John, All)
 - Jo Stone will coordinate a Staff Appreciation day after Easter.
- Building Security Update by Joe Jenkins
 - Talked with Sharon Goudy. The diocese is working on a policy. They have not prepared a draft.
 - Harry Evans is leading the direction for Diocese. Joe will meet with him to discuss more details.
 - We have a team selected. Team will meet soon after the discussion with Harry Evans. A name for the team will be selected. Joe’s preferred name for the group “safety awareness team”.

7:40 pm **Goal Team Break Out Session** (All)

8:10 pm **Goal Team Reports** (All)

See Objectives

8:43 pm **Closing Prayer** (Bob Lucas)

8:45 pm **Adjourn**

(WV beat OU 75-73)

Next PPC Meeting: Monday, March 5, 2018 7 – 9 pm

Prayer Leader: David Elliott